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From: Devcon Team

Sent: 10/07/2020 15:14:48

To: Planapps

Subject: 20/01238/OUTMAJ - SANDLEFORD PARK, NEWTOWN ROAD, NEWBURY, RG14

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

West Berkshire District Council Council Offices Market Street Newbury Berks RG14 5LD
10 July 2020

Our DTS Ref: 41427 Your Ref: 20/01238/OUTMAJ
Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: SANDLEFORD PARK, NEWTOWN ROAD, NEWBURY, RG14

Waste Comments

Thames Water are currently working with the developer of application 20/01238/OUTMA to identify and deliver the
off-site FOUL WATER infrastructure needs to serve the development. Thames Water have identified that some
capacity exists within the foul water network to serve 20 dwellings but beyond that, upgrades to the waste water
network will be required. Works are ongoing to understand this in more detail and as such Thames Water feel it
would be prudent for an appropriately worded planning condition to be attached to any approval to ensure
development doesn’t outpace the delivery of essential infrastructure. “There shall be no occupation beyond the 20
dwelling until confirmation has been provided that either:- 1. All foul water network upgrades required to
accommodate the additional flows from the development have been completed; or- 2. A development and
infrastructure phasing plan has been agreed with Thames Water to allow additional development to be occupied.
Where a development and infrastructure phasing plan is agreed, no occupation of those additional dwellings shall
take place other than in accordance with the agreed development and infrastructure phasing plan.” Reason -
Network reinforcement works are likely to be required to accommodate the proposed development. Any
reinforcement works identified will be necessary in order to avoid sewage flooding and/or potential pollution
incidents. "Should the Local Planning Authority consider the above recommendation inappropriate or are unable to
include it in the decision notice, it is important that the Local Planning Authority liaises with Thames Water
Development Planning Department (telephone 0203 577 9998) prior to the planning application approval.

There are public sewers crossing or close to your development. If you're planning significant work near our sewers,
it's important that you minimize the risk of damage. We'll need to check that your development doesn’t limit repair
or maintenance activities, or inhibit the services we provide in any other way. The applicant is advised to read our
guide working near or diverting our pipes. https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-
your-development/Working-near-or-diverting-our-pipes.

We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures will be undertaken to minimise groundwater
discharges into the public sewer. Groundwater discharges typically result from construction site dewatering, deep
excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing and site remediation. Any discharge made without a
permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. Should
the Local Planning Authority be minded to approve the planning application, Thames Water would like the following
informative attached to the planning permission: “A Groundwater Risk Management Permit from Thames Water will
be required for discharging groundwater into a public sewer. Any discharge made without a permit is deemed illegal
and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. We would expect the developer
to demonstrate what measures he will undertake to minimise groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Permit
enquiries should be directed to Thames Water’s Risk Management Team by telephoning 020 3577 9483 or by
emailing trade.effluent@thameswater.co.uk . Application forms should be completed on line via
www.thameswater.co.uk. Please refer to the Wholsesale; Business customers; Groundwater discharges section.

Water Comments
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Thames Water are currently working with the developer of application 20/01238/OUTMA to identify and deliver the
off site water infrastructure needs to serve the development. Thames Water have identified that some capacity
exists within the water network to serve 49 dwellings but beyond that upgrades to the water network will be
required. Works are on going to understand this in more detail and as such Thames Water feel it would be prudent
for an appropriately worded planning condition to be attached to any approval to ensure development doesn’t
outpace the delivery of essential infrastructure. There shall be no occupation beyond the 49th dwelling until
confirmation has been provided that either:- all water network upgrades required to accommodate the additional
flows to serve the development have been completed; or- a development and infrastructure phasing plan has been
agreed with Thames Water to allow additional development to be occupied. Where a development and
infrastructure phasing plan is agreed no occupation of those additional dwellings shall take place other than in
accordance with the agreed development and infrastructure phasing plan.Reason - The development may low / no
water pressures and network reinforcement works are anticipated to be necessary to ensure that sufficient capacity
is made available to accommodate additional demand anticipated from the new development. Any necessary
reinforcement works will be necessary in order to avoid low / no water pressure issues.”Should the Local Planning
Authority consider the above recommendation inappropriate or are unable to include it in the decision notice, it is
important that the Local Planning Authority liaises with Thames Water Development Planning Department
(telephone 0203 577 9998) prior to the planning application approval.

The proposed development is located within 15m of a strategic water main. Thames Water request that the
following condition be added to any planning permission. No piling shall take place until a piling method statement
(detailing the depth and type of piling to be undertaken and the methodology by which such piling will be carried
out, including measures to prevent and minimise the potential for damage to subsurface water infrastructure, and
the programme for the works) has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority in
consultation with Thames Water. Any piling must be undertaken in accordance with the terms of the approved piling
method statement. Reason: The proposed works will be in close proximity to underground water utility
infrastructure. Piling has the potential to impact on local underground water utility infrastructure. Please read our
guide ‘working near our assets’ to ensure your workings will be in line with the necessary processes you need to
follow if you’re considering working above or near our pipes or other structures.
https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-development/Working-near-or-
diverting-our-pipes. Should you require further information please contact Thames Water.
Email:developer.services@thameswater.co.uk

There are water mains crossing or close to your development. Thames Water do NOT permit the building over or
construction within 3m of water mains. If you're planning significant works near our mains (within 3m) we’ll need to
check that your development doesn’t reduce capacity, limit repair or maintenance activities during and after
construction, or inhibit the services we provide in any other way. The applicant is advised to read our guide working
near or diverting our pipes. https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-
development/Working-near-or-diverting-our-pipes

The proposed development is located within 15m of our underground water assets and as such we would like the
following informative attached to any approval granted. The proposed development is located within 15m of Thames
Waters underground assets, as such the development could cause the assets to fail if appropriate measures are not
taken. Please read our guide ‘working near our assets’ to ensure your workings are in line with the necessary
processes you need to follow if you’re considering working above or near our pipes or other structures.
https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-development/Working-near-or-
diverting-our-pipes. Should you require further information please contact Thames Water. Email:
developer.services@thameswater.co.uk

Supplementary Comments

Thames Water are currently working with the developer to identify and deliver the off site foul water infrastructure
needs to serve the development.

Yours faithfully,

Development Planning

file:///C:/Adlib%20Express/Work/20200712T204602.167/20200712T204602.417/m;Readlmage... 12/07/2020


https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/7BuoC7LzJiAry3MH8z6f1?domain=developers.thameswater.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/7BuoC7LzJiAry3MH8z6f1?domain=developers.thameswater.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/7BuoC7LzJiAry3MH8z6f1?domain=developers.thameswater.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/7BuoC7LzJiAry3MH8z6f1?domain=developers.thameswater.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/7BuoC7LzJiAry3MH8z6f1?domain=developers.thameswater.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/7BuoC7LzJiAry3MH8z6f1?domain=developers.thameswater.co.uk

Page 3 of 3

Landline 020 3577 9998
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

Maple Lodge STW, Denham Way, Rickmansworth, WD3 9SQ
Find us online at developers.thameswater.co.uk

New site? Need network capacity information?

Developers can make a pre-planning enquiry at
thameswater.co.uk/preplanning

Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter www.twitter.com/thameswater or find us on
www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’re happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company number
2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern
Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is intended only for the use of the person
it was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are those of the author and don’t necessarily represent
those of Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, please
don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its contents to any other person — please destroy and delete the message
and any attachments from your system.
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